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the Yukon River, Alaska, forty miles belov the mouth of the
Tanana River ; collected previous to t 886. and formixig part of
thc Mercier* collection acquired by the Survey in 1 886.

3. A mnolar from St. Catharines, Ont., purchased for the
museum by Mr. Whitcaves in 1887 ; this specim-eni was found
wvhiIst ain excavation was being made for a sever under the
OIpcra F-ouse on Queen Street.

4. A molar from near Nulato, on the Vukon River, Alaska,
presented ifl 1894 by Mr. C. Constantine, Nortli-%vest Mounted
Police.

5. Part of a tooth fromn the drift about six miles above
Edmnonton, Aibet ta, and presented by Mr. Jamnes Gibbons of
Edmonton, iii 1895.

. 6. A cast of a molar, the original of whîch is it, the Pro-
vincial Museum, Victoria, B.C. and is said to be frorn the shore
of Shuswap Lake, B.C. ; received for tlie m-useumn in 1895.

On behaîf of the department the %vriter visited Muirkirk,
Ont., in September last, and purchased the remains of a main-
moth (presumably Elephasprùmçý,ieius, Blumenbach) fouind there
by a farmer named Charles Fletcher on his farm, about a mile
and a hiall north-east of the village. The bones wverc discovered
about three years ago in a field that had a short tirne previously
been buî-nt over and wvas b2ingy plougyhed for- the first time. A
surface layer of peat from twvo to three feet iii depth hiad been
rernoved by the fire, leaving exposed a brovnishi-gray dlay hold-
ings sm ail pebbles, known as the Erie +clay that in this region
haï an extensive developînent. Thic bones %vcre found just bc-
neath the surface, lyin - horizontal ly, partly cm nb,-dded in the dlay
and scattered over an ai-ca of about twvo rois squarc. 'l'le
ploughishare irst struckz and broke iii two 0fl2 of thc tusks that
proved to be eighit feeL and a hiall long, a second tusk tcn feet in
lengsth was found near the other, and in the immediate vicinity
the folloving remains %vere unearthed-nearly aIl the limnb-bones,
an aimost complete lowver jaiv wvith teeth in place, portions of the
upper jaiv with the teeth, fragments of the upper pa-rt of the
cranium, some of the ribs, the reinains of a few vcrtc-broe ancl a
number of the bones of the feet. The two hind legs are alm ost
entire, soi-e of the bories of the feet only being wvanting.,

* Quarterly journal of the (3cological Society of London, 1894. vol. I., P. 1,
"Notes on the occurimnce of maninioth-reniains in the Yukon District of Canada and

in Alasla," by George M. Dawvson, C.M.G., LL.D., F.R.S., &c.
t Vide Geology of Canadla for 1863, P. 896.


